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Clark Thomborson

From: Burkhard Wuensche [burkhard@cs.auckland.ac.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2005 1:42 p.m.
To: Burkhard@cs.auckland.ac.nz
Subject: Introduction to graduate courses and research opportunities

Hi Everyone :-)

Hope you are all enjoying your mid-semester break and your studies are going well! We 
have organised a graduate studies / research group presentation in order to help you to 
find papers and research fields of interest :-) We recommend everyone interested in 
taking CS stage 4 papers next year and everyone looking for projects and thesis topics 
to attend this presentation.

When:  Friday, 16th of September, 2-3pm
Where: Lecture theatre Lib B15 (in the basement of the general library)

Each research group will give a short overview of the research they are doing and of 
the stage 4 papers associated with that research field. Keep in mind that many stage 4 
papers combine multiple research fields. This is a great opportunity for you to get to 
know more about the exciting opportunities available in our department :-) Also note 
that many of our research groups have web sites where you can get more information and 
that all staff members are more than happy to discuss with you your ideas and interests 
:-)

Preliminary time table:
2.05-2.10 Web Engineering, Technology and Applications (WETA) Research Group - 
Presenter: Robert Sheehan
2.10-2.15 System Performance and Security (SPS) Research Group
-  Presenter: Jim Goodman
2.15-2.20 Artificial Intelligence (AI) Group - Presenter: Hans Guesgen
2.20-2.25 Graphics Group (GG) - Presenter: Burkhard Wuensche 2.25-2.30 Software 
Engineering (SE) / Software Innovation Research Group
(SIRG) - Presenter: Robert Amor
2.35-2.40 Centre for Discrete Mathematics and Theoretical Computer Science
(CDMTCS) - Presenter: Michael Dinneen
2.40-2.45 Internet Research Group (INRG) - Neville Brownlee 2.45-2.50 Centre for Image 
Technology and Robotics (CITR) - Presenter: John Morris and Chia-Yen Chen
2.50-2.55 Question time :-)

See you all there :-)
Burkhard
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